

Informal meeting of Councillors

Public Record



Meeting Name:	Council Forum	
Date:	19 July 2022	Start Time: 7.04 pm Finish Time: 9:55 pm
Venue:	Fully Zoom Forum Meeting	
Attendees:	Councillors:	Jim Child, Len Cox, Richard Higgins, Sophie Todorov (9.49pm), Johanna Skelton, Andrew Fullagar & Tim Heenan
	CEO/Directors:	Tammi Rose, Kath McClusky, Andrew Hilson, Jane Sinnamon, Mark Varmalis & Jane Price
	Officers:	Alison Fowler, Ben Champion, Jessica Rae, Amanda Smith, Paul Mechelen, Sarah Bond, Graham Brew, Robyn Sharpe, Andrew Edge, Sarah Candeland & Michael Ng
Apologies	Cr David Eastham & Cr Fiona McAllister	
Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest:	Nil	
Matter/s Discussed:	2.1	Action and Agreement Record – 5 July 2022
	2.3	Councillor Discussion Time
	2.4	Draft Lilydale Structure Plan Report on Submissions
	2.5	Yarra Ranges Nature Plan: Protecting our Biodiversity Assets
	2.6	Tree Canopy Strategy Discussion
	2.7	Sustainable Street Lighting Upgrade
	2.8	SE Metro Advanced Waste Processing Update
	3.1	Contract Approvals and Variations end June 2022
	3.3	Indicative Forum & Council Meeting Schedule
	3.4	Mayor & CEO Update
	4	General Business - Waste Authority Recycle Victoria
	5	Late Items and Urgent Business
	Completed By:	Michael Ng